

## Fair Vote Services Protected Action Ballot AIMPE v ASP Ship Management Pty Ltd

## B2025/818 PROTECTED ACTION BALLOT NOTICE OF RESULTS

The Notice of Results for the AIMPE v ASP Ship Management Pty Ltd Protected Action Ballot has been generated in accordance with section 457 of the *Fair Work Act 2009 (Cth)*, the Protected Action Ballot Order issued by the Fair Work Commission (Ref: B2025/818)

Listing of results of the question(s) put to voters in the ballot:

In support of reaching an enterprise agreement with your employer, do you authorise the taking of protected industrial action against your employer separately, concurrently and/or consecutively, in the form of:

Question	Yes	No	Total
<b>Question 1</b> - Periodic Stoppages - An unlimited number of stoppages			
of work of 15 minutes duration which may be organised or arranged	33	8	41
in consecutive periods?			
<b>Question 2</b> - Periodic Stoppages - An unlimited number of stoppages			
of work of 30 minutes duration which may be organised or arranged	35	7	42
in consecutive periods?			
<b>Question 3</b> - Periodic Stoppages - An unlimited number of stoppages			
of work of 1 hour duration which may be organised or arranged in	38	4	42
consecutive periods?			
<b>Question 4</b> - Periodic Stoppages - An unlimited number of stoppages			
of work of 4 hours duration which may be organised or arranged in	35	7	42
consecutive periods?			
<b>Question 5</b> - Periodic Stoppages - An unlimited number of stoppages			
of work of 8 hour duration which may be organised or arranged in	30	12	42
consecutive periods?			
<b>Question 6</b> - Periodic Stoppages - An unlimited number of stoppages			
of work of 12 hours duration which may be organised or arranged in	29	12	41
consecutive periods			
<b>Question 7</b> - Periodic Stoppages - An unlimited number of stoppages			
of work of 24 hours duration which may be organised or arranged in	28	13	41
consecutive periods?			
<b>Question 8</b> - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations	36	6	42
on the starting and operation of the main engines?	30	O	42

<b>Question 9</b> - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations on the starting and operation of the ship's propulsion systems?	33	8	41
Question 10 - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations	33	9	42
preventing the supply of power to Refrigerated Containers.			
<b>Question 11</b> - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations	30	10	40
on the taking of Bunkers?			
<b>Question 12</b> - Work Ban - A ban on taking LNG Bunkers.	31	9	40
<b>Question 13</b> - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations	34	8	42
preventing the supply of power to Cargo Fans			
<b>Question 14</b> - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations on the use of Contractors, such as approving and signing off Contractor's work permits for any work Contractors may perform onboard the vessel?	31	10	41
<b>Question 15</b> - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations on the use of Contractors, such as limiting a Contractor's hours of work for any work Contractors may perform onboard the vessel?	30	10	40
<b>Question 16</b> - Work Ban - An unlimited number of bans or limitations on the attendance or participation in seminars or training arranged under Clause 29.9 Training Days?	36	6	42

## I declare that:

- 52 ballots were issued for voting in this protected action ballot.
- At least 50% of voters cast a vote in all questions.
- The majority of voters who did cast a valid vote were in favour of the action set down in question(s): 1-16.
- The majority of voters who cast a valid vote were against the action set down in question(s): Nil.

## Gavin Ryan

**Fair Vote Services Protected Action Ballot Agent** 

gavin.ryan@fairvote.com.au

10-12 Gwynne Street Cremorne VIC 3121 Ph: (03) 8592 9905

06/06/2025